

COVID Update June 17, 2022

Dear Residents, Tenants, and Families,

On Friday June 17th we were notified of an employee that works at both campuses tested positive for COVID-19.

If you are ill or have had a recent exposure to someone with COVID-19 please refrain from visiting. Please remember to sanitize your hands often and wear your mask throughout our campuses. Thank you for your continuous support.

Sincerely,

St. John's Lutheran Community